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From: H <hdr22@clintonemail.com> 

Sent: 1/31/2009 5:30:59 PM +00:00 

To: Oscar Flores 

Subject: 

Pis print. 
·····Original Message····· 
From: "Cheryl Mills" 

,---------

'----------

Date: Thu, 29 Jan 2009 21:48:34 
To: <hr15@att.blackberry,net> 
Cc: <hdr22@clintonemail.com> 
Su bject: FW: 

'-------------' 

HRC· 

This is confidential email to you, 

RELEASE IN PART 
86 

86 

Not sure how to address I Ibut do thin k we can address the AA community part by being thoughtful about ways to 
ensure folks are embraced in the State experience either through positions or breakfast/dinners and swearing in and other 
receptions, 

cdm 

·····Original Message····· 
From: Cheryl Mills 
Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2009 9:36 PM 
To: Minyon Moore3; Cheryl Mills1; Maggie Williams 
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Subject: 

Thanks dear. 

Good thoughts and good candor. 

I would welcome some constructive advice besides returning phone calls 
b/c while I am trying to do that and am on the catch up side .. I'm sure 
that's not enough. 

Other suggestions? 

cdm 

·····Original Message····· 
From: Minyon Moore 
Sent: Thursday, January 29, 
To: Cheryl Millsl; Maggie Williams 
Subject: I 

Importan'--ce--': H"-ig"--h ____ ----.J 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F·2016·07895 Doc No. C06135309 Date: 01/30/2018 

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

I am Happy to discuss further and happy to let this email stand and 
speak for itself. Please forgive typos and grammar. 

Minyon 

-------------------r---------~~-~~~-~~--~~-~~~-~___________, 

Message 
Headers: 
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._---_._-_._._._._._---- -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------_. 
To: If Oscar 
Subject: 
From: IfH" <hdr22@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Sat, 31 Jan 2009 17: 30: 59 +0000 
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